Environmental

Alternatives,

October 3, 2018

Dustin Czapla

CO DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Mt. Elbert Mining Company
Willow Creek Mine M-1983-011
Response to August 8, 2018 Inspection Findings

Dear Mr. Czapla,

Please accept this correspondence as photo documentation of response to the August site
inspection report dated August 14, 2018.

Trash and refuse was removed from the site and disposed of in the area landfill.

The musk thistles and other weeds were treated with Round-up during the weekend of
September 29, 2018.
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Some of the trash and refuse cleared areas.




Weed treatment was manually applied.

Please contact me directly with questions at 719-275-8951.
Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni
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Cc: Rebecca Hicks
Dennis Sonnenschein




